

From: [Christopher DeSanto](#)
To: [Paula Kosko](#)
Subject: Re: Website email from @..
Date: Monday, April 29, 2024 4:14:26 PM
Attachments: [image007.png](#)
[image012.png](#)
[image013.png](#)
[image014.png](#)
[image016.png](#)
[image017.png](#)
[image018.png](#)
[image019.png](#)
[image021.png](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Sorry, the day got away from me and I'm just getting to my emails. The last day of school is June 18.

Christopher C. DeSanto, MBA
School Business Administrator/Board Secretary
Hainesport Twp School District
211 Broad Street
Hainesport, NJ 08036
O - (609) 267-1316 x215
C - (609) 234-7525
F - (609) 265-8051



On Mon, Apr 29, 2024 at 2:20 PM Paula Kosko <xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx> wrote:

Yes, they are two separate roads that are being done by the same contractor, during the same time frame. When is the last day of school?



inPaula Kosko,
MPA/RMC/QPA/AHA
Administrator/Clerk
forgiven/redeemed
609-267-7114
www.hainesporttownship.com



1401 Marne Highway • PO Box 477 • Hainesport NJ 08036

From: Christopher DeSanto <xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx.xx>
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 12:59 PM
To: Paula Kosko <xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx>
Subject: Re: Website email from xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xxx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Paula,

Thanks for the follow up. One last question: Is Project 1 (Pulaski and Laurel Ridge) two separate work areas? I just looked on the map and those two roads don't intersect and are not near each other. We have one kid who has a bus stop on the corner of Craig and Laurel Ridge. It doesn't look like we have any bus stops on Fenimore.

Chris

Christopher C. DeSanto, MBA

School Business Administrator/Board Secretary

Hainesport Twp School District

211 Broad Street

Hainesport, NJ 08036

O - (609) 267-1316 x215

C - (609) 234-7525

F - (609) 265-8051



On Mon, Apr 29, 2024 at 12:21 PM Paula Kosko <xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx> wrote:

Hi Chris:

I do not need to the names. I think at this point this can serve as notice that we have two upcoming projects:

1. Fenimore Road reconstruction – tentative start date is Monday, May 20 (from Ark Road to Hainesport boundary line on Fenimore Road). Will be 2 or 3 days of work.
2. Pulaski Avenue & Laurel Ridge Road – tentative start date is Monday, June 17th

The engineering firm that is contracted to manage these two projects (Remington & Vernick) for us asked who the contact person is for these notices moving forward. I will pass Lisa's contact information to Kathleen Niemann of R&V (copied).

Thank you,

Paula



inPaula Kosko,
MPA/RMC/QPA/AHA
Administrator/Clerk
forgiven/redeemed
609-267-7114
www.hainesporttownship.com



1401 Marne Highway • PO Box 477 • Hainesport NJ 08036

From: Christopher DeSanto <xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx.x>.xx
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 11:44 AM
To: Paula Kosko <xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.x>x
Cc: Lisa Tedesco <xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx.x>.xx
Subject: Fwd: Website email from xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xxx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Paula,

I will be forwarding your email to our bus company. Do you know what dates these projects may take place? To clarify your email, do you want to know the names of the students/families who may have bus stops on Fenimore Road (Project 2) or just the number of people? Also, do you need the same info for Pulaski Ave/Laurel Ridge Road (Project 1)? Please advise.

You also asked for a contact person in our district that you can inform of bus delays, etc. That contact person is Lisa Tedesco who is included on this email.

Thanks,

Chris

Christopher C. DeSanto, MBA

School Business Administrator/Board Secretary

Hainesport Twp School District

211 Broad Street

Hainesport, NJ 08036

O - (609) 267-1316 x215

C - (609) 234-7525

F - (609) 265-8051



----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Patricia Gwynne** <xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx.xx>

Date: Mon, Apr 29, 2024 at 11:24 AM

Subject: Fwd: Website email from xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xxx

To: Christopher DeSanto <xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx.xx>

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Hainesport Township School - Staff Directory** <xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xx>

Date: Mon, Apr 29, 2024 at 11:12 AM

Subject: Website email from xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xxx

To: Patricia Gwynne <xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx.xx>

School Website Email

Bus Route

Good Morning Patricia,

I am the Administrator/Clerk for Hainesport Township. We are getting ready to start two paving projects in Hainesport (Project 1: Pulaski Ave & Laurel Ridge Road; Project 2: Fenimore Road). I need to know if there are any students picked up on Fenimore Road.

Also, we would like to know who should be contacted at Hainesport School for any road construction or any other issue that may delay your bus routes.

Thanks,
Paula

Paula Kosko <xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx>x

Ip Address: 74.92.95.57

This email was generated from your school website.